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August 9, 2024 Posted via Ariba 
         (3 pages) 

 
ADDENDUM No. 3 

REQUEST FOR TENDER No. Doc4608319077 
 

 REVISED SUBMISSION DEADLINE: 12:00 NOON (LOCAL TIME), AUGUST 20, 2024 
 

FOR: BENDALE ACRES EMERGENCY POWER INSTALLATION 

 
Please refer to the above Request for Tender document in your possession and be advised of 
the following: 
 

 
I. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 

Q1. Is Drawing E5-01 item #2, you are asking for separate price not in the tender form. 
 
A1. As per the note 2 in DWG E5-01, this connection is not a part of this contract. 

Information is provided as a reference for future work - separate price is not required. 
 

Q2. What is the size and Dimensions of Concrete bases? 
 

A2. Concrete housekeeping pad is 4” in height and extends 4” past the front and side edges 
around the equipment. 

 
Q3. Where is the area of work of Masonry & Finish Carpentry. 
 
A3. Any Masonry or Finish Carpentry work, if required, is the cutting, patching & paint touch 

up work to facilitate the electrical work. Contractor shall validate the locations based on 
mandatory site review conditions. 

 
Q4. Regarding 15% General Requirement. Where we have to include this item in the 

pricing form. Is this to be included by us in the contract or you will added after we 
submit the tender. Please add a fixed number instead of this. 

 
A4. The 15% General Requirements calculation will be inclusive of the Supplier’s TOTAL 

BASE BID PRICE (refer to Line Item 5.2) and will be automatically calculated in SAP 
Ariba. 
 

Q5. Is there any Metal work in the contract? 
 

A5. The supplier to clarify/define what kind of Metal work they refer to. 
 

Q6. Please confirm the working hours of the project. 
 

A6. Please refer to Hours of Work in 21501.F03_BA-Power Upgrade Operational Plan.docx 
issued with Addendum No.1. 
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Q7. Please confirm who the base building BAS contractor is. 

 
A7. Please refer to C6. Base Building Contractor list in the Addendum No.1. 

 
Q8. Regarding the Vitalink Cable – Is a separate bond wire required to be installed 

along side the cable or is the copper sheath acceptable for this purpose? 
 

A8. The copper sheathing can be used as a bond as defined by the manufacturer. If current 
rating is above the manufacturer’s recommendation, then a separate bond wire is 
required.  

 
Q9. Regarding the Vitalink Cable – Is this cable to have a PVC jacket or is the copper 

sheath without the coating acceptable? 
 

A9. PVC jacket is not required unless the contractor decides to run any feeders outdoors. 
 

Q10. Switchboard A1 calls for 2 DMS. Are these to be integral to the switchboard or 
can they be exterior mounted? 
 

A10. Both integral and exterior mounted metering systems are acceptable.  
 

Q11. Drawing 5.01 and 5.02 have notes about work that is “Not part of this contract” 
and makes mention of Drawing 5.15 and a Separate Price. Can you please 
confirm if this is as part of the work or not? 
 

A11. These items are not part of the work – no separate price is required. Refer to Q1-A1 in 
the Addendum No.3. 

 
Q12. It was mentioned at the site visit that the panels in the Upper Penthouse can be 

mounted off the wall to remove the need for relocating the BAS Work. Please 
confirm that this is accurate and that BAS work is no longer required. 
 

A12. Yes, BAS and conduit rework is not required as long as Contractor provides floor 
mounted panels or provides a surface in front of the existing conduit that a panel can 
be safely mounted on.  

 
Q13. Please confirm that all work, including power shutdowns, can be performed 

during the day. If all power shutdowns need to be performed after hours please 
advise so that all bidders can quote accordingly. 
 

A13. All work is anticipated to be performed during normal business/working hours. Based 
on previous projects experience, we anticipate the power shutdowns will be minimal 
and can be coordinated within normal business hours. However, the number and 
duration of the power shutdowns will depend on Contractor’s means and measures, 
which shall be communicated with and get approval from Home (BA) 48 hours prior to 
any shutdowns. 

 
Q14. Please confirm working hours as well as shutdown requirements/hours. 

 
A14. Please refer to Q6-A6 in Addendum #3 for working hours; refer to Q13-A13 in 

Addendum #3 for shutdown requirements/hours.  
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Please note: If you have previously submitted your bid before the release of this addendum, you 
will be required to resubmit your bid in SAP Ariba. 
 
Should you have any questions regarding this addendum send via the event message board or 
contact Alexandra Mutinelli-Djukic at Alexandra.Mutinelli-Djukic@toronto.ca. 
 
Suppliers must acknowledge receipt of all addenda in the space provided on Part 4 – 
Submission Form as per Part 1 Tender Process, Section 1 RFT Specific Process and 
Submission Instructions, Item 1.7 – Addenda, of the Tender document.  All other aspects of the 
Tender remain the same. 
 
Yours truly,  
 
Aimee Yang, Supervisor 
Community and Social Services and City Manager’s Office  
Purchasing Client Services 
Purchasing & Materials Management Division 
 

Alexandra.Mutinelli-Djukic@toronto.ca

